This is an outdated finding aid; it has been maintained in order to provide transparency around significant descriptive changes over time. The current finding aid is available at: https://id.lib.harvard.edu/ead/med00077/catalog.

### H MS c56

Wright, Louis T. (Louis Tompkins), 1891-1952. Papers, 1879, 1898, 1909-1997: Finding Aid

Countway Library of Medicine, Center for the History of Medicine

10 Shattuck Street Boston, MA,

<a href="mailto:chm@hms.harvard.edu">chm@hms.harvard.edu</a>
<a href="https://www.countway.harvard.edu/chom">https://www.countway.harvard.edu/chom</a>
<a href="mailto:chm">(617) 432-2170</a>

### **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	5
Biography	3
Scope And Contents	
Series And Subseries In The Collection	
Collection Inventory	
I. Alphabetical Correspondence and Related Records, 1917 - 1969., 1917 - 1969.	
II. Chronological Files, 1909-1955., 1909-1955	
III. Manuscripts and Publications, 1928-1952, undated., 1928-1952,	
IV. Personal and Biographical Records, 1909-1955., 1909-1955.	
V. Scrapbooks, 1919-1940., 1919-1940	
VI. Chronological Correspondence and Related Records, 1910-1997, undated., 1910-1997,	18
A. Chronological Correspondence, 1910-1997, undated, 1910-1997,	18
B. Telegrams, 1952., 1952.	
C. Scrapbook, 1945., 1945.	
B. Set I.: Correspondence, 1918, 1930., 1918, 1930	
C. Set II. Clippings and Correspondence, 1923-1974., 1923-1974.	
VIII. Oversized Photograph, undated.	
Controlled Access Headings	47

### **Summary Information**

Repository: Center for the History of Medicine (Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine)

Creator: Wright, Louis T. (Louis Tompkins), 1891-1952.

Title: Louis Tompkins Wright papers

**Identifier:** H MS c56

Date: 1879, 1898, 1909-1997

**Physical Description:** 26 boxes

Overview:

The Louis Tompkins Wright papers, 1879, 1898, 1909-1997, consist of records pertaining to Wright's student years at Clark University, Atlanta, Georgia and Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts; internship and later career at the Harlem Hospital, New York, New York; political involvement in the NAACP and other groups, and desegregation advocacy; activities in various professional societies; and his medical practice in New York, New York. The bulk of the collection consists of clippings, mostly from Black New York newspapers, about Black people in the medical field, Black professionals, and health care for Black patients. Also includes personal and professional correspondence, including a limited amount of correspondence of Wright's wife, Corinne Cooke Wright; reprints of writings; and pamphlets, some containing brief histories of Black medical societies, concerning political issues. The collection also contains several photographs of Wright, his family, and his attendance at professional events and civic activities.

**Conditions Governing** 

Access: Collection is open for research. Access requires advance notice. Consult Public Services

for further information.

**Conditions Governing** 

Use

The Harvard Medical Library does not hold copyright on all materials in the collection. Researchers are responsible for identifying and contacting any third-party copyright holders for permission to reproduce or publish. For more information on the Center's use, publication, and reproduction policies, view our Reproductions and Use Policy.

**Immediate Source Of** 

**Acquisition:** Accruals to the collection were donated by Barbara (Wright) Pierce and Jane Cooke

Wright.

**Library Catalog ID:** 000603414

Library Catalog Link http://id.lib.harvard.edu/aleph/000603414/catalog

**Related Materials:** 

Wright's collection of publications by Black physicians and scientists is at the Moorland-

Spingarn Research Center at Howard University Libraries:

Staff, MSRC, "WRIGHT, Louis" (2015). Manuscript Division Finding Aids. 218.

https://dh.howard.edu/finaid\_manu/218

**Preferred Citation:** 

Louis Tompkins Wright papers, 1879, 1898, 1909-1997 (inclusive). H MS c56. Harvard

Medical Library, Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine, Boston, Mass.

### Return to Table of Contents

### Biography

Louis Tompkins Wright (1891-1952), B.A., 1911, Clark University, Atlanta, Georgia, M.D., 1915, Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts, was a surgeon and medical desegregation advocate who served as Chief of Surgery at Harlem Hospital,

New York, New York from 1943 until his death in 1952. He also chaired the Board of Directors of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), where he worked on improving medical care for Black patients and on desegregating hospitals.

Louis Tompkins Wright was born on July 23, 1891, in LaGrange, Georgia, the son of Ceah Ketchan Wright and Lula Tompkins. Ceah was born with enslaved status; he later graduated as valedictorian of Meharry Medical School, Nashville, Tennessee and became a minister. Tompkins worked as a sewing teacher; after Ceah's death, she married William Fletcher Penn (1871-1934), a physician who graduated from Yale Medical School, New Haven, Connecticut in 1897. Wright graduated as the 1912 valedictorian of Clark University (now called Clark Atlanta University), Atlanta, Georgia, a school founded to primarily serve African American students, According to Preston Reynolds' description of Wright's application to medical school, it was Wright' s stepfather's urging that encouraged Wright to travel to Harvard Medical School to pursue admission. Harvard Medical School Dean Channing Frothingham (1881-1959) realized that Wright had attended a university for African American students and did not think that he could be qualified to attend Harvard. He sent Wright to Professor of Biological Chemistry, Otto Folin (1867-1934), and Wright convinced Folin to test him. After conducting an oral examination, Folin reported that Wright should be admitted. While a student at Harvard Medical School, Wright experienced racism inside and outside of the classroom. He responded actively, for example, by successfully advocating for himself to be able to treat white women during clinical training at Boston Lying-In Hospital, Massachusetts, alongside his white peers and by protesting the white supremacist propaganda film Birth of a Nation, which was showing in Boston. After graduating fourth in his class in 1915, Wright was rejected from many internship programs which did not accept Black trainees, including Boston City Hospital and Peter Bent Brigham Hospital, both in Boston. With the help of advocacy from his stepfather, Wright was finally offered a yearlong intern position at the Freedman's Hospital, Washington, D.C., one of the few hospitals that trained Black physicians, Wright developed skills in surgery and published his 1917 study about a test for diphtheria in Black patients, "The Schick Test: With Especial Reference to the Negro." He then joined his stepfather in practice in Georgia, before joining the Medical Reserve Corps. He also joined the Atlanta, Georgia chapter of the NAACP as Treasurer. In 1918, Wright served in France during World War I, where his lungs were damaged in a gas attack. He achieved the rank of Captain and was awarded a Purple Heart. In 1919, postwar, Wright joined the New York City Health Department, New York, working in the venereal disease clinic. From his position there, he was granted an entry-level position at Harlem Hospital, New York, New York. When Wright began work, four white physicians quit in protest (1). In 1919, Wright joined the Harlem Hospital staff, becoming the first Black medical staff member at a New York City municipal hospital, one of several positions in his career that he was the first Black person to hold. Throughout the 1920s and early 1930s, Wright also maintained a private practice. In 1923, he started a nursing school at Harlem Hospital, providing opportunities for Black students. In 1928, he earned the position of Assistant Visiting Surgeon at Harlem Hospital after being rejected along with four other Black physicians on his first application, and in 1929, he was appointed Police Surgeon to the New York City Police Department, becoming the first Black person to hold that position in any major American city. Wright's career was interrupted from 1939 to 1943, while he recovered from tuberculosis. In 1943, upon returning to health, he became Chief of Surgery at Harlem Hospital, a position he retained until his death in 1952.

As a researcher and clinician, Wright made various contributions in the field of surgery, including studying skull fractures and describing a rare femur fracture (oblique subcervical fracture of the femur) and creating devices to transport and operate on patients with specific fractures; developing expertise with his Harlem Hospital colleagues in treating the sexually transmitted infection lymphogranuloma inguinale with the antibiotic aureomycin; and studying chemotherapeutic cancer treatments (2). Wright also advocated for hospital desegregation, and for medical care and training for African Americans. In 1931, he joined the NAACP's Board of Directors; from 1932 to 1937, he was President of the Crisis Publishing Company, which produces the NAACP magazine, *The Crisis*. He became NAACP Chairman in 1934, using his time in the position to address healthcare issues, including national health insurance. He formed the NAACP's National Medical Committee (1940) and commissioned W. Montague Cobb (1904-1990), a physical anthropologist and later NAACP president, to study hospitals and medical care opportunities for Black Americans. In addition to his work for the NAACP, Wright was involved in professional organizations in which he advocated for medical desegregation.

Wright won many awards and honors for his work. He was the second Black person admitted to fellowship in the American College of Surgeons (1934), and he was granted an honorary fellowship in the International College of Surgeons (1950). He was a leader of the group that formed the Manhattan Central Medical Society in 1930, a group that successfully opposed a segregated hospital for Black patients planned for New York City by a philanthropist. He was also a founder of the Harlem Surgical Society in 1937. In 1938, LIFE magazine called him "the most eminent Negro doctor in the United States." In 1940, the NAACP awarded him the Spingarn Medal in recognition of his work for Black doctors and patients. In 1948, he established both the Harlem Hospital Cancer Research Foundation and the Harlem Hospital Bulletin. Six months before his death in 1952, Harlem Hospital held a celebration to name the Louis T. Wright Library in his honor.

Wright married Corinne Cooke in 1918. The couple's two daughters, Jane Cooke Wright and Barbara (Wright) Pierce, both became physicians. In Wright's later years, he collected the scientific publications (possibly more than 3,000) of Black physicians as a hobby (3). He died on October 8, 1952, after a heart attack. He was posthumously awarded the American Cancer Society Medal in 1953.

1. Reynolds, Preston P. "Dr Louis T. Wright and the NAACP: Pioneers in Hospital Racial Integration." American Journal of Public Health 90, no. 6 (June 2000): 883–92.

- 2. Reynolds, "Dr. Louis T. Wright and the NAACP."
- 3. Reynolds, "Dr. Louis T. Wright and the NAACP."

### Return to Table of Contents

### **Scope And Contents**

The Louis Tompkins Wright papers pertain to: Wright's experiences as a student at Clark University, Atlanta, Georgia, and Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts; his internship and career at Harlem Hospital, New York, New York; his involvement in the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People and other groups working against segregation; professional society activities; and his medical practice in New York City, New York. The collection consists primarily of clippings, especially from Black newspapers in New York, pertaining to Black people as professionals, Black physicians, and health care for Black patients. Also included are: Wright's personal and professional correspondence, as well as a small amount of Corinne Cooke Wright's correspondence; reprints and writings; and pamphlets, some containing brief histories of Black medical societies, or concerning political issues. The collection also contains several photographs of Wright and his family, including his attendance at professional events and civic activities.

### Return to Table of Contents

### Series And Subseries In The Collection

VIII. Oversized Photograph, undated

I. Alphabetical Correspondence and Related Records, 1917-1969 II. Chronological Files, 1909-1955 III. Manuscripts and Publications, 1928-1952, undated IV. Personal and Biographical Records, 1909-1955 V. Scrapbooks, 1919-1940 VI. Chronological Correspondence and Related Records, 1910-1997, undated \_A. Chronological Correspondence, 1910-1997, undated \_ 1. 1910-1918 2. 1925-1930s, undated 3. 1931-1943, undated 4. 1945-1950 5. 1951-1960 \_\_\_\_ 6. 1961-1970 \_\_\_\_ 7. 1971-1980 \_\_ 8. 1981-1997 \_\_ B. Telegrams, 1952 C. Scrapbook, 1945 VII. Clippings, Citations, and Related Records, 1879, 1898, 1918-1974, undated \_\_A. Citations and Photographs, 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973, undated \_\_ 1. Citations, 1938, 1953, 1957 \_2. Photographs, 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973 a. Photo envelope 1: Louis T. Wrightphotographs, 1935-1973, undated b. Photo envelope 2: Family photographs of Louis T, Wright, 1879, 1898, undated c. Photo envelope 3: Misc. photographs, Louis T. Wright, 1919-1919, 1939, 1947, undated d. Photo envelope 4: Louis T. Wrightand colleagues at the John A. Andrew Clinic, 1952 e. Photo envelope 5: Funeral services for Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, New York, October 11, 1952 f. Rolled photograph: Reveille Club of New York.37th anniversary dinner, 1969 B. Set I: Correspondence and Related Records, 1918, 1930, undated \_C. Set II: Clippings, Correspondence, and Related Records, 1923-1974 \_ 1. Clippings, 1923-1967 \_\_\_2. Correspondence, 1939-1974 a. Louis T. Wright Correspondence and Related Records, 1939-1959 b. Corinne Cooke Wright Correspondence and Related Records, 1963-1974

### Return to Table of Contents

### **Collection Inventory**

### I. Alphabetical Correspondence and Related Records, 1917 - 1969., 1917 - 1969.

**Date:** 1917 - 1969. **Physical Description:** Boxes 1-4: Folders 1-76.

American Board of Surgery: 1937-1939 letter to L.T.W., 1937-1939

**Identifier:** Box 1; Folder 1

**Date:** 1937-1939

American College of Surgeons: 1930...1947 correspondence and related materials, 1930...1947

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 2 Date: 1930...1947

American Foundation Studies in Government: 1936-1937 correspondence with Esther Everett Lape, 1936-1937

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 3

**Date:** 1936-1937

American Society for the Control of Cancer, Inc. (Includes New York City Cancer Committee): 1927-1930 letters to L.T.W.,

1927-1930

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 4

**Date:** 1927-1930

Aureomycin (and other antibiotics): 1948-1952 correspondence and related materials, 1948-1952

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 5
Date: 1948-1952

Birth Control Clinical Research Bureau: 1931 materials regarding Advisory Council for Harlem Branch, 1931

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 6

**Date:** 1931

Brotherhood of Sleeping Car Porters: slight 1920s correspondence and related materials, 1920s

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 7

Date: 1920s General Note:

Bunche, Ralph, see National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)

Cancer Research Foundation, see Harlem Hospital

Carter, Elmer A.: 1933...1946 letters to L.T.W. and related materials, 1933...1946

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 8 Date: 1933...1946 General Note:

(incls re Reveille Club)

Cave, Dr. Henry W.: 1944-1951 correspondence and related materials, 1944-1951

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 9

**Date:** 1944-1951

Citizens Committee for Adequate Medical Care: 1943 correspondence and related materials, 1943

**Identifier:** Box 1; Folder 10

**Date:** 1943

Citizens Committee of the New York Chapter Local Association of Colored Graduate Nurse: 1945 materials, 1945

**Identifier:** Box 1; Folder 11

**Date:** 1945

City Planning and Survey Committee, New York City: 1926 materials regarding East River Island, 1926

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 12

**Date:** 1926

## Colored American Society for the Relief of the French War Orphans: 1917-1919 correspondence and related materials, 1917-1919

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 13

Date: 1917-1919

### Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center 2 fds. of 1925 correspondence re Hospital Building Fund, 1925

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 14-15

**Date:** 1925

### Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center 1926 correspondence re Hospital and Uptown Medical Center Association, 1926

Identifier: Box 1; Folder 16

**Date:** 1926

### Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center 1927-1929 correspondence re Hospital controversy, 1927-1929

**Identifier:** Box 1; Folder 17

Date: 1927-1929

## Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center *Dr Louis T. Wright and the Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center*, 1925-1929, by Gertrude B. Stone, 1969; with supporting documents, 1925-1929,, 1969;

**Identifier:** Box 1; Folder 18

Date: 1925-1929, Date: 1969; General Note:

Connors, John F., see Harlem Hospital

### Davis B.O.: slight 1938-1942 correspondence, 1938-1942

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 19

Date: 1938-1942

### DuBois, W.E.B.: 1923-1947 correspondence with and re, 1923-1947

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 20

Date: 1923-1947 General Note:

Dunbar Hospital, see Edgecombe Sanitarium

East River Island, see City Planning and Survey Committee

### Ebony Magazine: 1951-1952 correspondence and related material, 1951-1952

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 21

**Date:** 1951-1952

### Edgecombe Sanitarium: 1931-1937 correspondence and related material, 1931-1937

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 22

**Date:** 1931-1937

### Edgecombe Sanitarium: 1938-1943 correspondence and related material, 1938-1943

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 23

**Date:** 1938-1943

### Edgecombe Sanitarium: 1930s and 1940s printed matter, 1930s, 1940s

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 24

**Date:** 1930s **Date:** 1940s

### Emergency Unemployment Relief Committee: 1931-1932 correspondence and related material, 1931-1932

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 25

Date: 1931-1932

Harlem and Racism: 1935...1939 correspondence and related materials, 1935...1939

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 26

Date: 1935...1939 General Note:

(includes re Harlem Riots)

Harlem Health Center: 1936-1939 correspondence and related materials, 1936-1939

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 27

**Date:** 1936-1939

Harlem Hospital: 1927-1933 letters to Dr. John F. Connors, 1927-1933

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 28

Date: 1927-1933

Harlem Hospital: related materials re Dr. John F. Connors (incls testimonial dinner, memorial service, lectureship, 1930...

1944), 1930...1944)

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 29 **Date:** 1930...1944)

Harlem Hospital: 1928-1941 correspondence with and re L.T.W., 1928-1941

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 30

Date: 1928-1941

Harlem Hospital: 1942-1952 correspondence with and re L.T.W. and related materials, 1942-1952

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 31

Date: 1942-1952

Harlem Hospital: May 6, 1930, reports of conversations with Medical Board, May 6, 1930,

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 32 **Date:** May 6, 1930,

Harlem Hospital: 1933-34 correspondence and related materials re NAACP investigation, 1933-34

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 33

Date: 1933-34

Harlem Hospital: 1939 and undated correspondence and related materials re Nursing School, 1939

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 34

**Date:** 1939

Harlem Hospital: 1944-1945 mimeo schedules and assignments, 1944-1945

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 35

Date: 1944-1945

Harlem Hospital: 1930...1945 other correspondence and miscellaneous materials, 1930...1945

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 36

**Date:** 1930...1945

Harlem Hospital: 1948-1949 Cancer Research Foundation mimeo reports, 1948-1949

Identifier: Box 2; Folder 37

Date: 1948-1949

Harlem Hospital: typescript reports and memoranda, mostly undated

**Identifier:** Box 2; Folder 38

Harlem Hospital: Jan-Apr 1952 correspondence and related materials re dinner to inaugurate L.T.W. Library, Jan-Apr 1952

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 39 Date: Jan-Apr 1952 General Note: (incls photos) Harlem Hospital: May 5-10, 1952 correspondence after dinner celebration, May 5-10, 1952

**Identifier:** Box 3; Folder 40 **Date:** May 5-10, 1952

Harlem Hospital: May 12-20, 1952 correspondence after dinner celebration, May 12-20, 1952

**Identifier:** Box 3; Folder 41 **Date:** May 12-20, 1952

Harlem Hospital: May-Sep 1952 correspondence after dinner celebration; also reprint from Jul 1952 *Journal of the National Medical Association* re L.T.W. Library, May-Sep 1952, Jul 1952

**Identifier:** Box 3; Folder 42 **Date:** May-Sep 1952 **Date:** Jul 1952

Harlem Hospital: Sep 1953 Harlem Hospital Bulletin: In Memoriam Dr. Louis Tompkins Wright, Sep 1953

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 43

**Date:** Sep 1953

Harlem Hospital: "A History of Harlem Hospital," reprint from Journal of the National Medical Association, Sep 1957, Sep

1957

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 44

**Date:** Sep 1957

Harlem Hospital: 1969 re L.T.W. Surgical Wing of Harlem Hospital; 1973 re title of Director of Surgery Emeritus for L.T.

W., 1969, 1973

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 45

**Date:** 1969 **Date:** 1973

Harlem Surgical Society: 1937 correspondence regarding organization, 1937

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 46

**Date:** 1937

Harlem Surgical Society: 1944-1945 correspondence and related materials; also May 1951 reprint, "The Henry Wisdom Cave Testimonial Dinner given by The Harlem Surgical Society", 1944-1945, May 1951

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 47

**Date:** 1944-1945 **Date:** May 1951

Hinton, Dr. William A. (Gus): 1924...1944 correspondence with and re, 1924...1944

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 48

**Date:** 1924...1944

Hooper, Chauncey, 1940-1944 correspondence and related materials, 1940-1944

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 49

Date: 1940-1944

International College of Surgeons: 1950 printed matter, 1950

**Identifier:** Box 3; Folder 50

**Date:** 1950

Julius Rosenwald Fund: 1930-1932 correspondence re Negro hospitals, 1930-1932

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 51

**Date:** 1930-1932

Julius Rosenwald Fund: 1930-1932 related materials, 1930-1932

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 52

Date: 1930-1932 General Note:

Lape, Esther Everett, see American Foundation Studies in Government

Manhattan Medical Society: 1930...1939 correspondence, 1930...1939

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 53

Date: 1930...1939

Manhattan Medical Society: 1930-1934 related materials, 1930-1934

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 54

Date: 1930-1934

Manhattan Medical Society: mimeo report, "Past, Present, and Future Activities of the Manhattan Medical Society," October 1935, October 1935

Identifier: Box 3; Folder 55

Date: October 1935

General Note:

National Association of Colored Graduate Nurses, see Harlem Hospital, Nursing School

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1931 minutes of Board of Directors meetings, 1931

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 56

**Date:** 1931

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): mostly 1933-39 with and re J.E. Spingarn, 1933-39

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 57

**Date:** 1933-39

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1944 correspondence and related materials, 1944

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 58

**Date:** 1944

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1945 correspondence and related materials, 1945

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 59

**Date:** 1945

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1945 minutes of Board of Directors meetings, 1945

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 60

**Date:** 1945

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1946-49 correspondence, 1946-49

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 61

**Date:** 1946-49

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): 1951 re dinner for Ralph Bunche and appeal of Legal Defense and Educational Fund, 1951

**Identifier:** Box 4; Folder 62

**Date:** 1951

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): mimeo of L.T.W. address at annual meeting, "Report on the Health of the Negro," Oklahoma City, June 1952, June 1952

**Identifier:** Box 4; Folder 63

Date: June 1952

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): re formation of National Medical Committee, undated; also other undated materials

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 64

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP): printed matter and press clipping

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 65

Neighborhood Day Nursery of Harlem: 1943 correspondence and related material, 1943

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 66

**Date:** 1943

New Jersey Urban League: 1937-1938 slight correspondence, 1937-1938

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 67

Date: 1937-1938 General Note:

New York City Cancer Committee, see American Society for the Control of Cancer, Inc.

New York City Hospitals and Racism: 1937 . . . 1948 and undated correspondence and related materials, 1937, 1948

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 68

**Date:** 1937 **Date:** 1948

New York County and State Medical Societies: 1948 and 1950 materials, 1948, 1950

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 69

**Date:** 1948 **Date:** 1950

North Harlem Medical Society: 1928-1930 correspondence and related material, 1928-1930

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 70

Date: 1928-1930

Physicians Committee on a Voluntary Hospital for Harlem: 1939 and 1941 material, 1939, 1941

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 71

Date: 1939 Date: 1941 General Note:

Presbyterian Hospital Building Fund, see Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center

Racism, see Harlem and Racism; also New York City Hospitals and Racism

Reveille Club, see Carter, Elmer A.

Rosenwald Fund, see Julius Rosenwald Fund

Scudder, Charles: 1936...1942 correspondence re LAW's contribution to book on fractures, 1936...1942

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 72 Date: 1936...1942 General Note:

Springarn, J.E., see National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)

Sydenham Hospital: 1943 correspondence and related materials, 1943

**Identifier:** Box 4; Folder 73

**Date:** 1943

Sydenham Hospital: 1944 correspondence, 1944

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 74

**Date:** 1944

Sydenham Hospital: 1944 related materials, 1944

**Identifier:** Box 4; Folder 75

**Date:** 1944

Sydenham Hospital: slight 1945 correspondence; also 1954 notes on history, 1945, 1954

Identifier: Box 4; Folder 76

Date: 1945 Date: 1954 General Note:

Uptown Medical Center Association, see Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center

Return to Table of Contents

### II. Chronological Files, 1909-1955., 1909-1955.

Date: 1909-1955.

Physical Description:
Box 5: Folders 77-93.

1909-1911 correspondence and related materials (L.T.W. student at Clark University, Georgia), 1909-1911

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 77

Date: 1909-1911

1912-1914 correspondence and related materials (L.T.W. student at Harvard Medical School), 1912-1914

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 78

**Date:** 1912-1914

1915 correspondence and related materials (L.T.W. interne at Freedmen's Hospital), 1915

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 79

**Date:** 1915

1916 correspondence and related materials (L.T.W. passed Maryland and New York state boards), 1916

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 80

**Date:** 1916

1917 correspondence and related materials (L.T.W. pathologist, Fair Haven Infirmary), 1917

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 81

**Date:** 1917

1919-1920 general correspondence, 1919-1920

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 82

Date: 1919-1920

1921-1929 general correspondence, 1921-1929

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 83

**Date:** 1921-1929

1930-1935 general correspondence, 1930-1935

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 84

**Date:** 1930-1935

1936-1937 general correspondence, 1936-1937

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 85

Date: 1936-1937

1938-1939 general correspondence, 1938-1939

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 86

Date: 1938-1939

Sep-Dec 1939 and undated re L.T.W. illness, Sep-Dec 1939

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 87 **Date:** Sep-Dec 1939

1940 general correspondence, 1940

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 88

**Date:** 1940

1941-1942 general correspondence, 1941-1942

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 89

**Date:** 1941-1942

1943-1944 general correspondence, 1943-1944

**Identifier:** Box 5; Folder 90

Date: 1943-1944

### other 1940s general correspondence, 1940s

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 91

Date: 1940s

### 1950s and undated general correspondence, 1950s

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 92

**Date:** 1950s

### letters to and from Corinne Cooke Wright, 1938...1955, 1938...1955

Identifier: Box 5; Folder 93

**Date:** 1938...1955

### Return to Table of Contents

### III. Manuscripts and Publications, 1928-1952, undated., 1928-1952,

**Date:** 1928-1952, **Physical Description:** Box 6: Folders 94-100.

### "Cancer as It Affects the Negro," in Opportunity: A Journal of Negro Life, June 1928, June 1928

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 94

Date: June 1928 General Note:

(incls manuscript and typescript drafts)

### "Fractures of the Skull," by John F. Connors and L.T.W.: reprint from Annals of Surgery, Nov 1934, Nov 1934

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 95

**Date:** Nov 1934

## "The Use of Zephiran in Injury," by L.T.W. and R.S. Wilinson: typescript with 11 Feb 1938 letter from Alba Pharmaceutical Company, 11 Feb 1938

**Identifier:** Box 6; Folder 96 **Date:** 11 Feb 1938

## book review of S.J. Holmes's "The Negro Struggle for Survival": 1938-39 correspondence with Dr. Abraham Stone, <u>Journal</u> of Contraception and typescripts, 1938-39

**Identifier:** Box 6; Folder 97

**Date:** 1938-39

### "Oblique Subcervical (Reverse Intertrochanteric) Fractures of the Femur": typescript of article published in <u>Journal of</u> Bone and Joint Surgery, Jul 1947, Jul 1947

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 98

**Date:** Jul 1947

### "Report on the Health of the Negro": mimeo address to NAACP, Oklahoma City, June 1952, June 1952

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 99

Date: June 1952

### Two undated autobiographical manuscripts: (1) re L.T.W.'s study of medicine and early career; (2) re "Victor" (i.e., L.T.

W.?)

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 100

### Return to Table of Contents

### IV. Personal and Biographical Records, 1909-1955., 1909-1955.

Date: 1909-1955. Physical Description: Boxes 6-8: Folders 101-141.

### 1919...1940 biographical information re L.T.W.from The Crisis,, 1919...1940

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 101

Date: 1919...1940

### 1922 report, Harvard Medical School Class of 1915, 1922, 1915

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 102

**Date:** 1922 **Date:** 1915

### 1927 and 1937 biographical information re L.T.W., 1927, 1937

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 103

**Date:** 1927 **Date:** 1937

### 1945 and 1946 biographical information re L.T.W., 1945, 1946

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 104

**Date:** 1945 **Date:** 1946

### L.T.W.curriculum vitae and bibliography

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 105

### 1928 materials re L.T.W.'s examination for police surgeon, 1928

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 106

**Date:** 1928

### 1926 . . . 1934 correspondence and related materials re William Fletcher Penn, M.D. (L.T.W.'s stepfather), 1926, 1934

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 107

**Date:** 1926 **Date:** 1934

### 1934 letters of condolence re death of Dr. Penn, 1934

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 108

**Date:** 1934

### 1930s re (L.T.W.'s military service, 1930s

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 109

Date: 1930s General Note:

(incls 1919 military discharge)

### 1938 honorary degree for L.T.W. from Clark University, 1938

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 110

Date: 1938

### mostly 1940 re award of Springarn Medal to (L.T.W.'s, 1940

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 111

**Date:** 1940

### 1940-1941 and 1945 claims for compensation to (L.T.W.'s associated with World War I gassing, 1940-1941, 1945

Identifier: Box 6; Folder 112

**Date:** 1940-1941 **Date:** 1945

### Tribute to Dr. Louis T. Wright: two 1946 long-playing records, 1946

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 113

Date: 1946

1953 re award to L.T.W. of American Cancer Society Medal for 1952, 1953, 1952

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 114

**Date:** 1953 **Date:** 1952

Other certificates and citations awarded to L.T.W., 1936 . . . 1952, 1936, 1952

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 115

**Date:** 1936 **Date:** 1952

Memorabilia, 1926...1945, 1926...1945

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 116

**Date:** 1926...1945

Miscellaneous materials

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 117

Photographs of Louis Tompkins Wright

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 118

Sep 1952 re funeral and memorial services for L.T.W., Sep 1952

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 119

**Date:** Sep 1952

Printed obituaries and biographical information

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 120

Newspaper obituaries

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 121

1952-1955 materials re death of L.T.W. and veterans' benefits, 1952-1955

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 122

Date: 1952-1955

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: A-C letters

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 123

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: D-G letters

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 124

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: H-J letters

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 125

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: K-L letters

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 126

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: M-P letters

Identifier: Box 7; Folder 127

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: R-S letters

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 128

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: T-Y letters; also telegrams and lists

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 129

Condolence letters to Wright family after death of L.T.W.: letters from organizations and institutions

**Identifier:** Box 7; Folder 130

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography, Aug-Dec 1952 correspondence, Aug-Dec 1952

**Identifier:** Box 8; Folder 131 **Date:** Aug-Dec 1952

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography, Jan-Apr 1953 correspondence, Jan-Apr 1953

**Identifier:** Box 8; Folder 132 **Date:** Jan-Apr 1953

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography, Jul-Nov 1953 correspondence, Jul-Nov 1953

**Identifier:** Box 8; Folder 133 **Date:** Jul-Nov 1953

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography, Dec 1953-Oct 1954 correspondence, Dec 1953-Oct 1954

**Identifier:** Box 8; Folder 134 **Date:** Dec 1953-Oct 1954

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography related materials re (1) meeting with Corinne Cooke Wright, Aug and Sep 1953; (2) personal data gathered re L.T.W., 1953-54, Aug and Sep 1953;, 1953-54

**Identifier:** Box 8; Folder 135 **Date:** Aug and Sep 1953;

Date: 1953-54

## R.M. Cunningham and E.M. Bluestone: re contributions to Louis T. Wright biography other Cunningham and Bluestone materials

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 136

### posthumous tributes to LAW, 1969-81, 1969-81

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 137

**Date:** 1969-81

### 1929-1933 unclassified press clippings, 1929-1933

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 138

**Date:** 1929-1933

### 1934 unclassified press clippings, 1934

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 139

**Date:** 1934

### 1935 unclassified press clippings, 1935

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 140

**Date:** 1935

### 1940s-1950s unclassified press clippings, 1940s-1950s

Identifier: Box 8; Folder 141

**Date:** 1940s-1950s

### Return to Table of Contents

### V. Scrapbooks, 1919-1940., 1919-1940.

Date: 1919-1940.
Physical Description:

Boxes 9-20.

Personal, 1919-1932, 1919-1932

**Identifier:** Box 9 **Date:** 1919-1932

Personal, 1924-1934, 1924-1934

**Identifier:** Box 10 **Date:** 1924-1934

Personal, 1935-1940, 1935-1940

**Identifier:** Box 11 **Date:** 1935-1940

Miscellaneous, 1928-1932, 1928-1932

**Identifier:** Box 12 **Date:** 1928-1932

Harlem Hospital, 1921-1931, 1921-1931

**Identifier:** Box 13 **Date:** 1921-1931

Harlem Hospital, 1930-1934, 1930-1934

Identifier: Box 14 Date: 1930-1934

Harlem Hospital, 1932-1937, 1932-1937

Identifier: Box 15 Date: 1932-1937

Harlem Hospital and Other Hospitals, 1934-1938, 1934-1938

**Identifier:** Box 16 **Date:** 1934-1938

Baltimore N.A.A.C.P. and Miscellaneous, 1923-1938, 1923-1938

**Identifier:** Box 17 **Date:** 1923-1938

Police Department (New York City), 1928, 1928

Identifier: Box 18
Date: 1928

Julius Rosenwald Fund, 1931, 1931

Identifier: Box 19 Date: 1931

Fellow of the American College of Surgeons (FACS), 1934, 1934

Identifier: Box 20 Date: 1934

Return to Table of Contents

VI. Chronological Correspondence and Related Records, 1910-1997, undated., 1910-1997,

Date: 1910-1997, Physical Description:

Box 21.

A. Chronological Correspondence, 1910-1997, undated, 1910-1997,

Date: 1910-1997,

### 1. 1910-1919., 1910-1919.

**Date:** 1910-1919. **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folder 1.

### Scribbles made by LTWrelating to his mother and her mother and father, undated, undated

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** undated

### Letter from W.H. Crogman, former President of Clark University, Atlanta, Ga. Dec. 5, 1910, Dec. 5, 1910

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Dec. 5, 1910

### Program of "ION" - A Greek Tragedy, Clark University Chapel, Thursday May 4, 1911, May 4, 1911

Identifier: Box 21 Date: May 4, 1911

## Invitation to 41st Commencement Exercises, Clark University, Wednesday May 10, 1911; Program of Exercises, May 10, 1911;

Identifier: Box 21

Date: May 10, 1911;

## Commencement Program, Harvard University, 1915 and Alpha Omega Alpha Fraternity notes with notes by L.T. Wright, Jan. 1914, 1915, Jan. 1914,

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1915 Date: Jan. 1914,

### Application for clinic position, Harlem Hospital, May 7, 1919, May 7, 1919

Identifier: Box 21 Date: May 7, 1919

### Return to Table of Contents

### 2. 1925-1930s, undated., 1925-1930s,

**Date:** 1925-1930s, **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folder 2.

### Papers relating to Uptown Medical Association, Inc., 1925, 1925

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1925

### Army record and application for a Harlem Hospital position

Identifier: Box 21

### Mary White Ovington: Portraits in Color, 1927, 1927

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1927

### Harlem Medical Directory - The Inter-State Tattler, Feb. 10, 1928, Feb. 10, 1928

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Feb. 10, 1928

### "The Negro Physician" by L.T. Wright, The Crisis, pp 305-306, September 1929, September 1929

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** September 1929

### Letter from L.T. Wright to Editor Public Forum, The New York Medical Week, March 21, 1930, March 21, 1930

Identifier: Box 21 Date: March 21, 1930

Comments spoken at the laying of the cornerstone of the Women's Pavilion, Harlem Hospital and nurses home, 1930s, 1930s

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1930s

#### Return to Table of Contents

### 3. 1931-1943, undated., 1931-1943,

**Date:** 1931-1943, **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folder 3.

"Equal Opportunity - no more - no less!" Open letter to E.R. Embree, President of the Julius Rosenwald fund. From the Manhattan Medical Society, Jan. 28, 1931, Jan. 28, 1931

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Jan. 28, 1931

Letter to Dr. Niles from LTW regarding Amsterdam News report of Harlem Hospital Investigation - 1931?, 1931?

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1931?

Letter to staff from LTW re: publication of manuscripts and articles, Oct 19, 1931, Oct 19, 1931

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Oct 19, 1931

Harlem Hospital Surgical Staff: American College of Surgeons, Oct 13, 1931, Oct 13, 1931

Identifier: Box 21

Date: Oct 13, 1931

Report of the Surgical Service for 1931, 1931

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1931

Identical Care and Treatment by the Federal Government, an open letter to the American Legion from The Manhattan Medical Society, Aug. 15, 1932, Aug. 15, 1932

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Aug. 15, 1932

Letter from Dr. Farrow R. Allen to the Editor of the Amsterdam News, Jan. 16, 1933, Jan. 16, 1933

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** Jan. 16, 1933

Letter to the Editor of the New York Times, Feb. 29, 1933, Feb. 29, 1933

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Feb. 29, 1933

Official List of Harlem Hospital (physicians) as of April 1, 1933, April 1, 1933

Identifier: Box 21

Date: April 1, 1933

Harlem Hospital Report, Oct. 22, 1933, Oct. 22, 1933

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Oct. 22, 1933

## Letter of Resignation as Secretary of the Medical Board and as member of the Interne Committee from LTW, Feb. 6, 1934, Feb. 6, 1934

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Feb. 6, 1934

### Report on the Harlem Hospital, The Crisis, March 1934, March 1934

Identifier: Box 21 Date: March 1934

### Dr. Louis T. Wright Banqueted, Guardian, Boston, Mass, Vol. 33, No. 45, Oct. 20, 1934 (3 pages), Oct. 20, 1934

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Oct. 20, 1934

## Tribute of Dr. Connors at Banquet to Dr. Wright; Speech of Dr. John Fox Connors at Testimonial Dinner to Dr. Louis T. Wright, Jan. 12, 1935, Jan. 12, 1935

Identifier: Box 21 Date: Jan. 12, 1935

### "Factors Controlling the Negro Health" by Louis T. Wright, The Crisis, September 1935, September 1935

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** September 1935

### Letter to Allen O. Whipple, from LTW, Feb. 19, 1936, Feb. 19, 1936

Identifier: Box 21

Date: Feb. 19, 1936

### "New York, City of Cities", by Hubert Footner, 1937, pp 290-291, 1937,

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1937,

## "Address to the Graduating Class of Nurses of Harlem Hospital" by Louis T. Wright, *National News Bulletin*, official organ of National Association of Colored Graduate Nurses, Feb. 1939, Feb. 1939

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** Feb. 1939

### Letter to Dr. Charles Petioni from LTW, July 30, 1939, July 30, 1939

Identifier: Box 21 Date: July 30, 1939

### Letter from Dr. Hans Zinsser to LTW, ½0/40, 1940, 1940

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1940

### Letter from Elmer A. Carter to LTW, undated

Identifier: Box 21

## An Open Letter from the Harlem Surgical Society to its Founder, Dr. Louis T. Wright" by M. Russell Nelson, M.D., c. 1940, 1940

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1940

### NAACPSpingarn Medal Award Brochure, undated, undated

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** undated

### Article in Time Magazine, "Medicine - Nergro Health", p 44, 4/8/40 Spingarn Medal, p7, 16/19/40, 1940, 1940

Memo to LTW re: "Training of Surgical Residents" from Dr. S. Breenburg, 17/31/43, 1943, 1943

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1943

An Outline For Organization of the Surgical Service at Harlem Hospital, undated

**Identifier:** Box 21

"Meet Dr. Louis T. Wright, N.Y. Brain Surgeon" (The Afro Feature Page) by Michael Carter, 9/29/45, 1945, 1945

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1945

First Annual Founders Lecture of the Medico-Chirurgical Society of the District of Columbia, Inc., 1884-1945, "Rectal Strictures due to Lymphogranuloma Venereum ..." by Louis Tompkins Wright, M.D., 11/15/45, 1945, 1884-1945,, 1945

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1884-1945, Date: 1945

### Return to Table of Contents

### 4. 1945-1952., 1945-1952.

**Date:** 1945-1952. **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folder 4.

Scrap Book re: Surgical Society Dinner, 11/28/45, 1945., 1945.

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1945.

"32 - Old Barrier Broken in American College of Surgeons", Amsterdam News, 12/22/45, 1945., 1945.

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1945.

"Surgeon of Democracy" by Thyra Edwards and Murray Gitlin, Coronet, pp 118-120, 4/46, 1946, 1946

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1946

"American Surgeons to Initiate Seven New York Doctors", Pittsburgh Courier, 11/30/46, 1946, 1946

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1946

Conference on Aureomycin - A New Antibiotic. N.Y. Academy of Science - held at American Museum of Natural History. "Treatment of Lymphogranuloma Venereum and Lymphogranuloma Inguinale in Humans with Aureomycin", L.T. Wright, M. Sanders, M.A. Logan, A. Prigot, and L.M. Hill, Harlem Hospital, New York, NY., 7/21/48, 1948, 1948

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1948

"New Wonder Drug Tested" by Theodore Van Dellen: St. Louis Globe - Democrat, 12/30/48, 1948, 1948

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1948

"The Wizard of Harlem", by George Schuyler - Pittsburgh Courier, c. 1948, 1948

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1948

Dr. Wright - 1948 - Appeal to Dr. Yellapragada Subbarow and two clippings regarding Dr. Subbarow's death from *New York Herald Tribune*, 8/11/48, 8/12/48, 1948, 1948, 1948

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1948 Date: 1948 "Rush Wonder Drug to London to Aid Viscountess", Daily Mirror, 1/10/49, 1949, 1949

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1949

"Harlem Hospital Rushes Drug; Saves Peeress", The New York Age, 1/15/49, 1949, 1949

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1949

"Miracle Drug; Aureomycin, New Wonder Cure was first used on Humans by Harlem Hospital Medical Team", Ebony vol. IV No. 8, 6/49, 1949, 1949

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1949

For the Daman Runyon Fund, Joe DiMaggio giving check to Dr. LTW NY Daily Mirror, c. 1949, 1949

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1949

Speakers of the Stamford Medical Society regarding Aureomycin, 3/8/50 "The Negro in America", Coronet pp 117-132, LTW p. 130) 5/50, 1950, 1950

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1950

"Medical Family", Ebony pp 71-74, 1/51, 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1951

"Physician Honored", People's Voice, LTWFounder of the Harlem Surgical Society, dinner marking 8th anniversary of the Society, 2/51, 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1951

The Henry Wisdom Cave Testimonial Dinner given by The Harlem Surgical Society - of N.Y. Academy of Medicine - *Journal of the National Medical Association*, vol. 34 no.3 pp 145-153 and pp 188-95, 5/51, 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1951

Letter to LTWfrom Henry W. Cave, 2/19/51, 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1951

Letter toLTWfrom J. William Hinton, 3/6/51, 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1951

Letter to LTWfrom W. Montague Cobb, 5/25/51,1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1951

Letter to LTW from W. Gentile de Mello inviting LTW to speak at the Brazilian Proctologic Society in Rio de Janeiro, 9/10 /51 1951, 1951

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1951

Re: Retirement Pay for Lt. Colonel Louis T. Wright from Adjutant General Armed Forces of the United States, ID Card: Lt. Col. AUS LTWretirement, Date of Issue 12/10/51, 1951, 1951

Certificate of Retirement from the Armed Forces of the USA, 12/21/51 "How the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People Began" by Mary White Ovington (first printing 1914), 1952, 1914),, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1914), Date: 1952

"\$500 for Research", Frank A. Turner presents check to Joseph A. Tamarin, Treasurer of the Harlem Hospital Surgical Research Fund, N.Y Amsterdam News, 1/12/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

Citation presented to LTW from the John A. Andrew Clinical Society and the John A. Andrew Clinic during the 1952 meeting, from *The Daily Bulletin*, John A. Andrew Clinical Society, Vol. III, Tuskegee Institute, Alabama, 4/7/52, 1952, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952 Date: 1952

"Honor Surgeon Who Broke the Ban on Negro Doctors" World Telegram, 4/29/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

Invitation to Reception and Dinner to Inaugurate the Louis T. Wright Library at Harlem Hospital, 4/30/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

Address of Dr. LTW at the Inauguration of the LTW Library, 4/30/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### Return to Table of Contents

### 5. 1952-1960., 1952-1960.

**Date:** 1952-1960. **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folders 5-6.

Collection of newspaper clippings reporting LTW's death and funeral,, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

Letter to Cpl Frank S. Jones from his father, David W. Jones, President of Bennett College, Greensboro, N.C., re: LTW Library Dinner, 5/7/52

**Identifier:** Box 21

"Mrs. Roosevelt Heads 1000 Honoring Wright" by John Twitty, N.Y. Amsterdam News, 5/10/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

"Only Human - The Wright Way" by Sidney Fields; The Daily Mirror, 5/19/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

Letter from LTW to Sidney Fields, 5/29/52, 1952, 1952

### "Honors - LTW - '15" Harvard Medical Alumni Bulletin Vol. 26 no. 4, pp 143-145, 6/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

"The Louis T. Wright Library of Harlem Hospital": Journal of The National Medical Association - Vol. 44 no. 4, pp 297-309, 7/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

"Negroes in Medicine: A Break-Through is Taking Place" by R.M. Cunningham, Jr. "Report from New York" by LTW, The Modern Hospital Magazine, 8/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

"Delivers a Knockout Blow to Cancer", Ray Robinson presents check from Daman Runyon Cancer Fund to Dr. LTW of Harlem Hospital, The New York Age, 8/16/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

"A Harvard Tribute to Our Deceased Member" LTW, by Walter White, Executive Secretary, NAACP, 10/8/52,1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

Telegrams received at death of LTW, 10/8/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

"Dr. L.T. Wright Dies; Surgeon, Negro Leader", N.Y. Herald Tribune, 10/9/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

"Funeral for Dr. Wright is Held; 500 are Present", N.Y. Herald Tribune, 10/12/52, 1952, 1952

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1952

"Dr. Louis Wright of NAACP Dies", N.Y. World Telegram, 10/9/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

Deaths - N.Y. Herald Tribune, 10/10/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

Louis T. Wright - Eulogy delivered at Funeral Services by Dr. Ralph J. Bunche, Sat. 10/11/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

Louis T. Wright Memorial Fund, Inc. - Pamphlet, 1952, 1952, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952, Date: 1952

"Dr. Wright Mourned, noted surgeon of Harlem Hospital" N.Y. Amsterdam News, 10/11/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

"Noted Medic Mourned", N.Y. Amsterdam News, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

### "Hundreds of Messages Mourn Louis Wright", N.Y. Amsterdam News, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### Editorial - Louis T. Wright, M.D., N.Y. Amsterdam News, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### "Grateful People Pay Tribute to Dr. Wright", 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

### "Notables at Funeral for Dr. Wright", Chicago Defender, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1952

### "Louis Wright ... Truman", by Earl Brown, Amsterdam News, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### "Dr. Louis T. Wright", Editorial Pittsburgh Courier, 10/18/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

## "Milestones - Died - Dr. Louis Tompkins Wright, Surgeon President of Harlem Hospital Med bd + bd Chairman of the NAACP etc. etc. etc.", Time Magazine, 10/20/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

### National Portrait Gallery of The Smithsonian, Sculpture Court, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### Letter to N.Y. Herald Tribune from Helen B. McCombs, R.N., 10/23/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

### Letter accepting directorship of Memorial Fund, 10/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1952

### "I love you, God", by Poppy Cannon, N.Y. Amsterdam News, 10/25/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### "Dr. Louis T. Wright", Interracial Review, 10/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### "Editorials - Dr. Louis T. Wright", The Crisis, 11/52, 1952, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### "NAACP memorial meeting for Dr. Louis T. Wright", at Mt. Olivet Baptist Church, Sun. 1/4/53, 1953, 1953

### Louis T. Wright Memorial Fund Meeting, 1/6/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1953

### Briefs - LTWMemorial Fund Established, Journal of the National Medical Association, 3/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1953

### Journal of the National Medical Association - Wright Memorial Number, pp. 130-148

**Identifier:** Box 21

### "Cancer Crusade Opens at Luncheon", N.Y. Herald Tribune, 3/30/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1953

### "Hope" Slogan Urged in Fight on Cancer, N.Y. Times 3/30/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1953

### "Award Cancer Medal to the Late Dr. Wright", Amsterdam News, 4/4/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1953

### "Posthumous Award", Pittsburgh Courier, 4/11/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1953

### "Dr. Louis T. Wright Fought for Rights", Amsterdam News, 4/25/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1953

### "The Wright Story", Afro-American, Birth of a Nation Stirs up a Fighting Crusade, by Dr. W.M. Cobb, 5/23/53, 1953,

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1953

## The Negro History Bulletin: Louis Tompkins Wright, 1891-1952, by Dr. W. Montague Cobb, Howard University, Vol XVI no. 8 pp 170, 178-180, 5/53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1953

## "To Share and Share Alike - Wife 2 daughters given Louis Wright Estate", by James L. Hicks, The Afro-American, 7/18 /53, 1953, 1953

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1953

### The Harlem Hospital Bulletin Vol VI No. 2 9/53, 1953 In Memoriam, Dr. Louis Tompkins Wright, 1953

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1953 General Note:

- "A Tribute" by Aubre de L. Maynard, M.D. p 25
- "The Beloved Doctor" by Charlotte Kellogg p. 21
- "Honors" Louis T. Wright '15 pp 28-31
- Bibliography of Scientific Papers of Louis T. Wright pp 89-95

### Negro History Calendar, 1954, 1954

"Yesterday - Today - Tomorrow - Harlem Hospital 1887-1954", 1954, 1954

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1954

"Harlem Hospital Will Cite Deceased Doctor", Amsterdam News, 2/6/54, 1954, 1954

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1954

Invitation to the First Annual Louis T. Wright Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. J. William Hinton, "Cardiac Arrest", 2 /17/54 and Copy of Harlem Hospital Bulletin carrying copy of the lecture, pp 1-15 6/54, 1954, 1954

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1954

Invitation to the Second Annual Louis T. Wright Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Victor F. Marshall, "The Management of Surgical Injury to the Ureters in the Pelvis", 2/16/55, 1955, 1955

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1955

"Dr. Montague Cobb Says Mercy-Douglass Needs Strong Leadership", Philadelphia Tribune, 11/19/55, 1955, 1955

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1955

Invitation to the Third Annual Louis T. Wright Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. George T. Pack - "The Influence of Disease on History", 2/29/56, 1956, 1956

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1956

Invitation to the Household Guild 1956-57 Nationwide Cultural and Educational Series - "Centennial Public Discussion at Equity Congress Forum at Harlem YMCA, NYC. Subject: The Contributions of Dr. Louis T. Wright to Public Health", 10/21/56, 1956-57

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1956-57

Invitation to the Fourth Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Frank Glenn "The Chromaffinic Tumors of the Adrenal Medulla" at Harlem Hospital, 2/20/57, 1957,

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1957

Invitation to the Fifth Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Clarence Dennis "Open Heart Surgery with Heart-Lund Machine" at Harlem Hospital, 2/19/58, 1958, 1958

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1958

Invitation to the Sixth Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Louis M. Rousselot - "Clinical Studies of 179 Patients of the Normal and Pathological Physiology of the Portal System" and "Application of These Observations in Therapy of Bleeding Varices in Portal Hypertension" at Harlem Hospital, 2/4/59, 1959, 1959

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1959

Invitation to the Seventh Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Alexandre Brunschwig - "Pelvic Extenteration for Advanced Cancer" at Harlem Hospital, 2/17/60, 1960, 1960

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1960

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Dr. Alexandre Brunschwig, 2/18/60, 1960, 1960

### A biography by? of Louis Tompkins Wright, 10/13/60, 1960, 1960

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1960

### Return to Table of Contents

### 6. 1961-1970., 1961-1970.

**Date:** 1961-1970. **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folders 7-8.

Invitation to the Eighth Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Leon Ginsburg - "The Clinical and Pathological Features of Regional Enteritis" 2/8/61, 1961

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1961

Invitation to the Ninth Annual LTW Memorial Lecture to be given by Dr. Leon Ginsburg - "Clinical and Experimental Considerations in Thromboembolic Disease" at Harlem Hospital, 2/14/62, 1962, 1962

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1962

Letter to Dr. Jane C. Wright from Dr. George Packer Berry, 3/2/63, 1963, 1963

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1963

Letter to Dr. Jane C. Wright from Dr. Sidney Farber, 3/4/63, 1963, 1963

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1963

Invitation to the Tenth Annual Louis T. Wright Memorial Lecture to be given by Mr. Roy Wilkins, Executive Secretary of the N.A.A.C.P. - "Louis T. Wright: Fighter for Equality and Excellence", Harlem Hospital, 3/6/63, 1963

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1963

Lecture by Mr. Roy Wilkins, Executive Secretary of the N.A.A.C.P. - "Louis T. Wright: Fighter for Equality and Excellence", given at Harlem Hospital, 3/6/63, 1963., 1963.

Identifier: Oversize-box 23; Folder 1

Date: 1963.

"Along 'Striver's Row' - A Page From the Past", The New York Courier, 3/27/65, 1965, 1965

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1965

"Honors for Wright, Drew at Harlem Hospital Center", Amsterdam News, 11/19/66, 1966, 1966

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1966

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Dr. Sidney Farber, 11/28/66, 1966, 1966

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1966

Letter to Dr. Barbara Wright (Mrs. Pierce) from Dr. Howard J. Brown, 11/29/66, 1966, 1966

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1966

"Harlem Hospital ... What's With It?", by Cathy Aldridge, 3/25/67, 1967, 1967

Dedication of the Louis T. Wright Surgical Wing at the Harlem Hospital Center, 10/30/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1969

Remarks of Dr. Aubre de L. Maynard at dedication of LTW Surgical Wing, 10/30/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1969

Remarks of Dr. Arthur C. Logan at dedication of LTW Surgical Wing, 10/30/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1969

Remarks of Dr. W. Montague Cobb at dedication of LTW Surgical Wing, 10/30/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1969

Dedication of the Louis T. Wright Surgical Wing of Harlem Hospital Response -- October 30, 1969 - by Corinne Cooke Wright, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1969

"Dr. Louis T. Wright Wing dedicated Before Prominent New Yorkers Here" Amsterdam News, 11/8/69

**Identifier:** Box 21

"Harlem Hospital ... What's With It?", by Cathy Aldridge, NY Amsterdam News, 11/8/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1969

"Harlem Hospital ... What's With It?", by Cathy Aldridge, NY Amsterdam News, undated, undated

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** undated

Letter to Mrs. Ora W. Mobley, former President of The Central Harlem Mothers Association, from Dr. Jane C. Wright, 11 /13/69, 1969, 1969

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1969

"Briefs - Dr. Louis T. Wright Surgical Wing of Harlem Hospital Dedicated" Journal of the National Medical Association, vol. 62 no. 1 pp 71-76, 1/70, 1970, 1970

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1970

Letter to Dr. Barbara P. Wright from William DeWitt, Ph.D., Director Division of Research Services, N.I.H., re: Exhibit, 3 /31/70, 1970, 1970

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1970

Letter to Dr. Barbara P. Wright from William DeWitt, Ph.D., Director Division of Research Services, N.I.H., re: Exhibit, 3 /31/70, 1970, 1970

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1970

Physical Description: 2 photographs

Return to Table of Contents

7. 1971-1980., 1971-1980.

**Date:** 1971-1980. **Physical Description:** Box 21: Folder 9.

### "Poppy Talk - Right is Wright", NY Amsterdam News, 1/30/71, 1971, 1971

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1971

### "Poppy Talk - What's in a Name?", NY Amsterdam News, 2/6/71, 1971, 1971

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1971

### Library Guide to Dr. Louis T. Wright Memorial Library, 10/71, 1971, 1971

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1971

Smithsonian Institution, National Portrait Gallery - Sculpture Court - "Louis Tompkins Wright" 1891-1952 - a Terracotta by William E. Artis, undated, 1891-1952

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1891-1952

## Dedication of McPheeters-Dennis Hall, Clark College, Dedication of the Biology Department in the name of Dr. Louis T. Wright, 4/14/72, 1972, 1972

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1972

### Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Martin Lehfeldt, 11/9/72, 1972, 1972

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1972

### Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Dr. Herbert G. Cave, 2/15/73, 1973, 1973

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1973

# Invitation from the Medical Board and Cultural Affairs Committee of Harlem Hospital Center to a reception bestowing posthumously the title Director Emeritus Surgery to the late Louis Tompkins Wright, M.D., at Harlem Hospital Center, 2 /28/73, 1973, 1973

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1973

### "Manhattan and Beyond" by Lester Granger, c. 1975, 1975

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1975

## Medical History "The Challenges Ahead" by W. Montague Cobb, M.D. Ph.D., Journal of the National Medical Association, p889 vol. 71 no. 9, 1979, 1979

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1979

### A Proud History of Patient Care - New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation - Annual Report, pp 7-9, 1980, 1980

**Identifier:** Box 21 **Date:** 1980

## "A Matter of Survival" - Historic Black Doctors Remembered This Month - by Dr. Phillip Chenevert (Special to the Peacemaker), undated

**Identifier:** Box 21

### NAACP Brochure, c. 1980s, 1980s

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1980s

### Return to Table of Contents

### 8. 1981-1997., 1981-1997.

Date: 1981-1997.

Physical Description:
Box 21: Folder 10.

Letter to Alexandre Allen from Dr. Jane C. Wright, 8/6/81, 1981, 1981

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1981

Letter to Dr. Jane C. Wright from Alexandre Allen with copy of Clark College Commencement Program of 1911, 8/2 /81, 1981, 1981

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1981

"Charles H. Houston - Architect of NAACP Legal Strategy" Review of book "Groundwork: Charles Hamilton Houston and the Struggle for Civil Rights" by Genna Rae McNeil, The Crisis, 2/84, 1984, 1984

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1984

"Community School District Five Salutes Science Education" - Annual District Science Fair honoring Dr. Louis T. Wright, 5/4/84, 1984, 1984

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1984

Program, The Hinton-Wright Lecture - Black Health Organization, Harvard Medical School "Personal Perspectives on a Career in Biomedical Science" by Kenneth Olden, Ph.D., 5/11/88, 1988, 1988

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1988

Harvard Medical School - Hinton-Wright Society, 11/2/88, 1988, 1988

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1988

"Two Black Alumni - Overcoming Racial Barriers" by Preston R. Black, Harvard Medical Journal, Alumni, Summer 1989, 1989, Summer 1989,, 1989

Identifier: Box 21

Date: Summer 1989,

**Date:** 1989

Community School District Five - The Louis T. Wright Science Fair, 3/14/89, 1989, 1989

Identifier: Box 21
Date: 1989

Program - The Hinton-Wright Lecture, 5/31/89, 1989, 1989

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1989

Brochure - The Hinton-Wright Lecture, 5/10/90, 1990, 1990

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1990

Brochure - The Hinton-Wright Lecture, 14/22/91, 1991, 1991

Identifier: Box 21 Date: 1991

"History of Medicine: Hospitals and Civil Rights, 1945-1963: The Case of Simkins v. Moses H. Cone Memorial Hospital" by P. Preston Reynolds, MD PhD, Annals of Internal Medicine vol. 126 no. 11 p899, 6/1/97, 1997, 1997

## The Smithsonian - National Portrait Gallery - Sculpture Court - Bust of Louis Tompkins Wright by William E. Artis - Terracotta, undated

**Identifier:** Box 21

### List of telegrams received after death of LTW

Identifier: Box 21

### Return to Table of Contents

### B. Telegrams, 1952., 1952.

Date: 1952.

Physical Description:

Box 21: Folder 11; Box 22: Folders 1-2.

### Telegrams received after death of LTW,, 1952

Identifier: Box 21

Date: 1952

### Telegrams received after death of LTW,, 1952

Identifier: Box 22 Date: 1952

### Telegrams received after death of LTW,, 1952

Identifier: Box 22 Date: 1952

### Return to Table of Contents

### C. Scrapbook, 1945., 1945.

Date: 1945.

Physical Description:

Box 25.

### Scrapbook: Harlem Surgical Society, Inc. Honoring Dr. Louis T. Wright,, 1945

Identifier: Box 25 Date: 1945

### Return to Table of Contents

### VII. Citations, Photographs, and Clippings, 1879, 1898, 1918-1974, undated., 1879, 1898, 1918-1974,

Date: 1879, 1898, 1918-1974,

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 3-67; Box 23: Folders 1-18; Box 26: Folder 5.

### A. Citations and Photographs, 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973, undated., 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973,

Date: 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973,

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 3-67; Box 23: Folders 1-10: Box 26: Folder 5.

### 1. Citations, 1938, 1953, 1957., 1938, 1953, 1957.

**Date:** 1938, 1953, 1957. **Physical Description:** Box 22: Folders 3-5.

### Life Magazine, "Arms and the Men" 1938., 1938.

Identifier: Oversize-box 25; Folder 2

Date: 1938.

### Certificate of Appreciation from President Dwight D. Eisenhower, May 7, 1957, May 7, 1957

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 3

Date: May 7, 1957

### Certificate from the Board of Regents of the American College of Surgeons, undated

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 4

### Certificate of Appreciation from President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Nov. 16, 1953., Nov. 16, 1953.

Identifier: Oversize-box 26; Folder 1

Date: Nov. 16, 1953.

#### Return to Table of Contents

### 2. Photographs, 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973., 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973.

Date: 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973.

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 5-67; Box 23: Folders 1-10: Box 26: Folder 5.

### a. Photo envelope: 1. LTW, photographs, 1935-1973, undated., 1935-1973,

Date: 1935-1973, Physical Description: Box 22: Folders 5-29. General Note:

Includes 28 photographs. Photograph captions derived from descriptions written on photograph envelopes.

### Olga Morrison with neck brace designed byLouis T. Wright, M.D., 1935,, 1935,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 5

Date: 1935,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Intern with neck brace designed by Louis T. Wright, M.D., 1935,, 1935,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 6

Date: 1935,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

### L. T. Wright with patient, Oct. 1, 1945, 1945,, 1945,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 7

Date: 1945,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

## Corinne Cooke Wright with Spingarn Medal. Left to right: Barbara Wright Pierce, Arthur Spingarn, Corinne Cooke Wright, Jane Wright Jones, and Russell Cecil.NAACP meeting, 1940, Philadelphia, PA, 1940,, 1940,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 8

Date: 1940,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Corinne Cooke Wright, NYC, receiving Springarn Medal from Russell L. Cecil of NY, for her husband who could not be present. Dr. Wrightis noted for his outstanding work in brain surgery. 1940 NAACPmeeting in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1940,, 1940,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 9

Date: 1940,

Mt. Morris Park Hospital Dinner: Louis Wright, Leonard Scheele, Surgeon General USPAS, Mrs. Ann Hedgeman, and unidentified Indian delegate to United Nations, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 10 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Manhattan Medical Society Dinner. LTWwith others. LTW is standing, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 11 Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Manhattan Medical Society Dinner, LTWwith others. LTW is second from left, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 12 Physical Description: genreform: photograph

At Harlem Hospital.Left to right: Drs. Lyndon M. Hill, L. T. Wright, Myra Logan, and Aaron Prigot with patient and member of staff. undated.. undated.

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 13

**Date:** undated, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Judge Hastie, Arthur Spingarn, L. T. Wright, and Walter White, Executive Secretary, NAACP, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 14 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Judge Hastie, Arthur Spingarn, L. T. Wright, and Walter White, Executive Secretary, NAACP, undated,

Identifier: Oversize-box 26; Folder 2

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph.

LTWwith sculpture, Arthur Spingarn, Ann Arnold Hedegeman, and unidentified, April 12. 1948,1948,, 1948,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 15

Date: 1948,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Presentation of check from Damon Runyon Fund by Joe DiMaggio to LTWfor cancer research. Left to right: Clarence Chambers, M.D., Joe DiMaggio, Solomon Weintraub, M.D. Sitting: LTW, Oct. 26, 1949, 1949, 1949,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 16

Date: 1949,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Presentation of check from Damon Runyon Fund by Joe DiMaggio to Dr. Wright for Cancer Research, Left to right: Dr. Clarence Chambers, Unidentified man, Joe DiMaggio, Dr. Solomon Weintraub; sitting: Dr. Louis T. Wright, October 26, 1949,, October 26, 1949,

Identifier: Oversize-box 26; Folder 3

**Date:** October 26, 1949, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph.

Aureomycin Research Group (1949), Harlem Hospital.Back row left to right: Drs. William J. Metzger, Frank De Luca, J. W.V. Cordice, Floyd Katzke, Edward Robinson, Herbert Schreiber, Joseph B. Shapse, John W. Parker, Jr., Carlton E. Ford, and Malcolm Beinfield. Front row left to right: Drs. Lyndon M. Hill, Aaron Prigot, Selig Strax, Saul Lehv, Sylvester Carter, Edward Shapiro,Louis T. Wright,Arthur Logan, and Myra Logan, 1949,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 17

Date: 1949,

Aureomycin Research Group, 1949, Harlem Hospital, Center front Dr. Louis Tompkins Wright, with Dr. William Metzger Dr. Frank DeLuca, Dr. J.M.V. Cordice, Dr. Floyd Katzke, Dr. Edward Robinson, Dr. Herbert Schreiber, Dr. Joseph B. Shapse, Dr. John W. Parker Jr., Dr. Carlton E. Ford, Dr. Malcolm Beinfield, Dr. Lyndon M. Hill, Dr. Aaron Prigot, Dr. Selig Strax, Dr. Saul Lehv, Dr. Sylvester Carter, Dr. Edward Shapiro, Dr. Arthur C. Logan, Dr. Myra A. Logan, 1949,

Identifier: Oversize-box 26; Folder 4

**Date:** 1949, **Date:** 1949,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph.

Board of Directors, NAACP 1951, LTWstanding 2nd row front near center, 1951, 1951,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 18

Date: 1951, Physical Description: genreform: photograph

American Cancer Society Medal presented to the late Louis Wright to Corinne Cooke Wright by John Gersten, ACS. Left to right: Barbara Wright Pierce, Corinne Cooke Wright, John Gersten and Jane Wright Jones, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 19 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt and Louis T. Wrightat dinner reception for the Louis T. Wright Library at Harlem Hospital, Statler Hotel, New York City, April 30, 1952, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 20

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Mayor Impellitteri and Louis T. Wrightat dinner for Louis Wright Library, Statler Hotel, April 30, 1952, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 21

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

L. T. Wright Memorial Lecture, Harlem Hospital.W. Montague Cobb, M.D., Chairman, Dept. of Anatomy, Howard Medical School, speaker. Dr. Cobb at podium. Front row on stage, left to right: Drs. Aubre de L. Maynard, Director of Surgery, Harlem Hospital, Barbara Wright Pierce, Janet Wright Jones, Mrs. Corinne Wright, unidentified, Dr. Arthur Logan, Surgeon, Harlem Hospital, Montague Cobb, undated

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 22 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Third Louis Wright Memorial Lecture, Feb. 29, 1956. Left to Right: unidentified, Jane Wright, James Ruegsegger, and Mrs. L. T. Wright, 1956,, 1956,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 23

Date: 1956,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Madison Square Garden. NAACPmeeting. Left to right: Mrs. Walter White, Louis T. Wright, Miss Stella Karn, Dr. and Mrs. Ralph Baunche, and Judge Warring, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 24 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

## Hampton National Medica Association meeting, August 1950: Jefferson, Norris, Dailey, Singleton, Laurey, and Cannon, 1950., 1950,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 25

Date: 1950,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

## Mrs. L. T. Wright receives from Medical Board of Harlem Hospitalposthumous title of Director Emeritus of Surgery for LTW,Feb. 28, 1973,1973,, 1973,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 26

Date: 1973.

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Corinne Cooke Wright received from Medical Board of Harlem Hospital the posthumous title Director Emeritus of Surgery for Dr. Louis T. Wright.Left to right: Dr. Posner, unidentified, Dr. Aubre de L. Maynard, Mrs. Gertrude Stone, Corinne Cooke Wright, unidentified, Dr. Jane Wright, Thomas Walter, and unidentified, 1973,, 1973,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 27

Date: 1973,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Dr. Arthur Logan, Dept. of Surgery, Harlem Hospital, undated, undated

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 28

**Date:** undated **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

## 139th Street, New York City, between 7th and 8th Avenue, Louis T. Wrighthouse, 218 W 139th Street on left side, undated, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 29

**Date:** undated, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Return to Table of Contents

### b. Photo envelope: 2. Family photographs of LTW, 1879, 1898, undated,

### Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 30-45.

#### General Note:

Includes 16 photographs and photographic prints, 1 negative. Photograph captions derived from descriptions written on photograph envelopes.

### Ceah Ketchum Wright, M.D. - father of Louis T. Wright, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 30 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Lulu Tompkins Wright - mother of Louis T. Wright and Jessie Penn, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 31 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### William Fletcher Penn, M.D., - stepfather of Louis T. Wright and Jessie Penn Wrightundated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 32 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### William Fletcher Penn, M.D., - stepfather of Louis T. Wright, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 33 **Physical Description:** genreform: negative

### William F. Penn, Jessie Penn, Louis T. Wright, and Lulu Tompkins Wright Penn, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 34 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Harold West, Ph.D., President, Meharry Medical College, Nashville, Tennessee, Mrs. Harold West (Jessie Penn West - half sister of Louis T. Wright), unidentified, and unidentified. Standing: Aubre de L. Maynard, Director of Harlem Hospital, Oct. 20, 1952, 1952, 1952,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 35

Date: 1952.

Physical Description: 2 photographs

### Lizzy Wendel - mother of Corinne Cooke Wright, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 36 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Corinne Cooke Wright with daughters Jane and Barbara Wright, undated,, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 37

**Date:** undated, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Wilson Cooke - grandfather of Corinne Cooke Wright on father's side, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 38 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Mrs. Wilson Cooke (Margaret) - grandmother of Corinne Cooke Wright on father's side, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 39 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Cooke family. Back Row: Anna and William Cooke - aunt and uncle of Corinne Cooke Wright. Front Row: Margaret and Wilson Cooke - grandparents of Corinne Cooke Wright on father's side and baby Anne Cooke (parents in back row), undated

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 40 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### David Lewis Cooke - father of Corinne Cooke Wright- and brother of William Wildon Cooke, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 41 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Cookes - Lloyd, Anne, Anna, and William - aunt and uncle of Corrine Cooke Wright, undated

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 42 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Photograph of Louis T. Wrightwith inscription: "To Jane and David with love, Louis T. Wright", undated,, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 43

**Date:** undated, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Corinne Cooke Wright, mother of Jane and Barbara Wright, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 44 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Corinne Cooke Wright, mother of Jane and Barbara Wright, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 45 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Return to Table of Contents

### c. Photo envelope: 3. Misc. photographs, L.T. Wright, 1918-1919, 1939, 1947, undated., 1918-1919, 1939, 1947,

Date: 1918-1919, 1939, 1947,

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 46-52.

General Note:

Includes 11 photographs, 5 postcards, 1 photo dossier with 3 photographs. Photograph captions derived from descriptions written on photograph envelopes.

### L.T. Wright, 1939, 1947, undated,, 1939, 1947,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 46

Date: 1939, 1947,

Physical Description: 8 photographs

### LTWin cap and gown taken the year of his honorary degree, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 47 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### Louis T. Wright and Corinne Cooke Wright undated,, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 48

**Date:** undated, **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### LTWin Army uniform, 1939, undated,, 1939, undated,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 49

Date: 1939, undated,

Physical Description: 7 photographs

Marc Cross photograph case with three inscriptions by LTW, "Carried with me to the Front, August 16, 1918, which was my last time in a front line trench"; "Mere Henri, La Chapelle, Margotte, La Poterosse, La Forain, La Palon/Vosges France; October 1, 1918 at La Chalade, Les Ischelles, St. Menehould - Argonne Forest/; and October 10-November 11 Belleville, Millery, Mattache, Pont-a-Mousson - Mets Front." 1918, undated., 1918,, undated.

Identifier: Oversize-box 25; Folder 3

Date: 1918, Date: undated

Contents of photograph case: Herman M. Biggs Memorial Hospital where LTWreceived treatment for TB; Greetings from Camp Upton, L.I.; Manovers - Armored Motor Battery; Large Disappearing Gun; and Fourteen Inch Disappearing Guns; undated.

**Identifier:** Box 22; Folder 50

Physical Description:

5 postcards

Freeman Hospital Group, Medical Dept. in Des Moines, Iowa. Top row: left Louis T. Wright, Lieut., M.R.C., U.S. Army, inserted in left pocket of photograph case with clipping announcing LTW smarriage to Miss Corrine Cooke, inserted in left pocket of photograph case, 1918, 1918,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 51

Date: 1918,

Physical Description:

4 postcards

Two photographs with inscriptions, "Devotedly yours Corrine" by Corinne Cooke Wright Inscription by Louis Tompkins Wright, "March 21, 1918. In case of emergency notify Mrs. Louis T. Wright 844 Morris Ave. New York, N.Y.July 12 /18". les Vosges - Serones - Places de l' Hotel - de Ville et Don Calmut with inscriptions by Louis Tompkins Wright, "Saw from front line trench for first time August 16/18; and "Left Brest 9:10 pm Feb, 15, 1919. Feb 20, 1919 - passed Azores- Feb. 21, 1919 - received news by wireless that Clemenceau was shot through chest. (S.S. Sobral - former German ship in South American Service, 1919" inserted in right pocket of photograph case,1918, 1919,, 1918, 1919,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 52

Date: 1918, 1919,

Physical Description: 4 photographs

### Return to Table of Contents

### Photographs, 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973., 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973.

Date: 1879, 1898, 1918-1919, 1935-1973.

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 5-67; Box 23: Folders 1-10: Box 26: Folder 5.

John A. Andrew Clinical Society meeting. Left to right: Drs. Ralph J. Young, Baltimore, Maryland, Eugene H. Dibble, Jr., Tuskegee Institute, Louis T. Wright, New York, New York, Emirl A. Naclerio, New York, New York, C.B. Powell, New York, New York, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 53

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

John A. Andrew Clinical Society meeting. Back row: E.M. Hubbard, Louisville, Kentucky, W. Adrian Freeman, New York City, J. A. Berry, Tuskegee, Alabama, Armen G. Evans, Cleveland, Ohio, I. C. Scruggs, Buffalo, New York, Eugene H. Dibble, Jr., Tuskegee Institute, Alabama. Front row: Ralph J. Young, Baltimore, Maryland, J. A. Walls, Louisville, Kentucky, Louis T. Wright, New York, New York Charles S. Sherwin, St. Louis, Missouri, and J. F. Caine, Louisville, Kentucky, 1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 54

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

John A. Andrew Clinical Society meeting. Left to right: Drs. Louis T. Wright, New York City, and George F. Lull, Secretary-General Manager, American Medical Association, Chicago, Illinois, 1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 55

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

John A. Andrew Clinical Society meeting. Left to Right: LTW, Morris L. Bobrow, Vaughan C. Mason, Vincent J. Merendino, and Clarence W. Hogans, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 56

Date: 1952,

John A. Andrew Clinical Society meeting. Left to Right: Drs. Eugene H. Dibble, Jr., Tuskegee Institute, Alabama, Louis T. Wright, New York, New YorkGeorge F. Lull, Chicago, Illinois, and C. B. Powell, New York City, 1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 57

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

### Return to Table of Contents

e. Photo envelope: 5. Funeral Services for Louis Tompkins Wright, M.D., St. Philips Church, New York City, N.Y., Saturday, October 11, 1952,, Saturday, October 11, 1952,

Date: Saturday, October 11, 1952,

Physical Description:

Box 22: Folders 61-67; Box 23: Folders 1-10.

General Note:

Includes 17 photographs. Photograph captions derived from descriptions written on photograph envelopes.

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. 2nd row left: Aubre de L. Maynard, unidentified, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 61

Date: 1952.

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Front row left to right: Mayor Impelletteri, and unidentified, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 62

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Second row from front left to right: Arthur Spingarn, and Judge Rivers. Third row far right, Alida Dailey, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 63

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright,St. Philips Church,New York City,Oct. 11, 1952. Last row left to right: Drs. Morton Floyd Mornino [?], and Arthur Logan. Front row third from left, Dr. Solomon Weintraub,1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 64

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Five unidentified men leaving church, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 65

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Top row left to right: Solomon Weintraub and unidentified, 1952., 1952.

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 66

Date: 1952,

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Front row: W. Montague Cobb, Judge Delaney, 1952., 1952,

Identifier: Box 22; Folder 67

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Front row left to right: unidentified man, Rev. J. Johnson, and Rev. Shelton Hale Bishop. Back row: unidentified clergyman and police bearing coffin from church, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 1

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Outside church. Unidentified men and policemen. Front row far left: Mayor Impellitteri. Flags in background and people watching from stoops, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 2

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. New York City Police Department Inspector and five unidentified officers carrying LTW's coffin on shoulders. Unidentified clergyman follows. Unidentified mourners on side of street, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 3

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright,St. Philips Church,New York City,Oct. 11, 1952. Mourners lined up on either side of street watching police lower coffin into hearse. Right side of hearse, last clergyman in line is Rev. Bishop. Left to right directly behind clergy: Arthur Spingarn, Judge Rivers, and Alida Dailey. Unidentified mourners observe from stoop on right side of street and from 4th floor windows of building opposite left,1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 4

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Mourners on both sides of street, empty hearse in middle with unidentified man standing in front of open door. Right side of hearse left to right: Arthur Spingarn, Judge Rivers, and Alida Dailey, 1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 5

Date: 1952.

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Hearse with police guard across from Griffin Peters Funeral Home. Inc., 1952., 1952.

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 6

Date: 1952,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Mourners on both sides of street, backs of unidentified clergy walking behind coffin. Rev. Sheldon Hale Bishop stands on left side of coffin. Directly across coffin from left to right: Arthur Spingarn, Judge Rivers, and Alida Dailey, 1952,, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 7

Date: 1952,

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Procession, New York City Police, 1952, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 8

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Hearse with three unidentified policemen. First row left to right: Mayor Impelletteri, unidentified, New York City Police Inspector, and unidentified policemen, 1952., 1952,

**Identifier:** Box 23; Folder 9

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: genreform: photograph

Funeral of Dr. Louis T. Wright, St. Philips Church, New York City, Oct. 11, 1952. Hearse and police guard. Unidentified policemen on side of street saluting hearse. Mourners on street and in building windows, 1952, 1952,

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 10

Date: 1952,

Physical Description: 2 photographs

### Return to Table of Contents

### f. Rolled photograph, 1969., 1969.

Date: 1969.

Physical Description:
Box 26: Folder 5.

General Note:

Includes 1 oversized photograph.

Reveille Club of New York.37th Anniversary Dinner, 6/15/1969. On dias on right side:Corinne Cooke Wright, and Drs. George Cannon, and Jane Cartwright, 1969, 1969,

Identifier: Box 26 Date: 1969,

**Physical Description:** genreform: photograph.

### Return to Table of Contents

### B. Set I.: Correspondence, 1918, 1930., 1918, 1930.

Date: 1918, 1930. Physical Description: Box 23: Folders 11-13.

### Letter from C. E. Arnold to LTW, May 24, 1918, May 24, 1918

**Identifier:** Box 23; Folder 11 **Date:** May 24, 1918

### Letter from Evelyn M. Moore to LTW, May 29, 1930, May 29, 1930

**Identifier:** Box 23; Folder 12 **Date:** May 29, 1930

### List of ancestors of Louis Tompkins Wright, undated

Identifier: Box 23; Folder 13

### Return to Table of Contents

### C. Set II. Clippings and Correspondence, 1923-1974., 1923-1974.

Date: 1923-1974.

Physical Description:
Box 23: Folders 14-18.

### C. Set II. Clippings and Correspondence, 1923-1974., 1923-1974.

Date: 1923-1974. Physical Description: Box 23: Folders 14-18.

Probationary Policewomen received final physical examinations - Dr. Louis T. Wright, chief surgeon, checks blood pressure..., *Daily Mirror*, Jan 13, 1949, Jan 13, 1949

Identifier: Box 23

Date: Jan 13, 1949

#### Return to Table of Contents

### 2. Correspondence, 1939-1974., 1939-1974.

Date: 1939-1974. Physical Description: Box 23: Folders 16-18.

### a. Louis Tompkins Wright Correspondence, 1939, 1942, 1952, 1959., 1939, 1942, 1952, 1959.

**Date:** 1939, 1942, 1952, 1959. **Physical Description:** Box 23: Folder 16.

### Letter to LT Wright from Benjamin Pepper, Nov 17, 1939, Nov 17, 1939

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Nov 17, 1939

### Letter to LT Wright from Ira L Aldridge, Secretary, The Reveille Club of NY, Dec 14, 1942, Dec 14, 1942

Identifier: Box 23

Date: Dec 14, 1942

### News from NAACP - NAACP Mourns Dr. Louis T. Wright, Chairman of Board since 1932, Oct 9, 1952, 1932, Oct 9, 1952

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** 1932, Oct 9, 1952

## News from NAACP - NAACP Mourns Dr. Louis T. Wright, Chairman of Board since 1932, Oct 9, 1952., 1932, Oct 9, 1952.

Identifier: Oversize-box 24; Folder 2

Date: 1932, Oct 9, 1952.

## Louis T. Wright, Eulogy Delivered at Funeral Services Saturday Morning, Oct 11, 1952 by Dr. Ralph J. Bunche, Oct 11, 1952

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Oct 11, 1952

## 1909-1959 Meeting Celebrating the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Call For a Nation Conference Founding the NAACP, Feb 13, 1959, Community Church NY, 1909-1959, Feb 13, 1959,

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** 1909-1959 **Date:** Feb 13, 1959,

### Then and Now: NAACP 1909-1959, pamphlet, 1959, 1959

### Return to Table of Contents

### b. Corinne (Cooke) Wright Correspondence, 1963-1974., 1963-1974.

Date: 1963-1974.

Physical Description:
Box 23: Folders 17-18.

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Regina, May 8, 1967, May 8, 1967

Identifier: Box 23 Date: May 8, 1967

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, Nov 29, 1963, Nov 29, 1963

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Nov 29, 1963

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, Dec 18, 1963, Dec 18, 1963

Identifier: Box 23

Date: Dec 18, 1963

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, April 19, 1964, April 19, 1964

Identifier: Box 23

Date: April 19, 1964

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wrightfrom Theodore Berlaud, April 27, 1964, April 27, 1964

Identifier: Box 23 Date: April 27, 1964

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, Dec 14, 1964, Dec 14, 1964

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Dec 14, 1964

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, March 17, 1965, March 17, 1965

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** March 17, 1965

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wrightfrom Theodore Berlaud, March 29, 1966, March 29, 1966

Identifier: Box 23

Date: March 29, 1966

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, May 5, 1967, May 5, 1967

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** May 5, 1967

The Civil Rights Activities of Three Negro Physicians (1840-1940) by Eugene P. Link Journal of Negro History vol. LII

July 1967 no. 3, July 1967

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** July 1967

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Eugene P. Link, Dec 14, 1965, Dec 14, 1965

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Dec 14, 1965

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Eugene P. Link, May 7, 1966, May 7, 1966

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** May 7, 1966

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Eugene P. Link, March 20, 1967, March 20, 1967

Identifier: Box 23 Date: March 20, 1967 Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Dr. E.M. Bluestone, June 23, 1968 and August 20, 1968, June 23, 1968, August 20, 1968

Identifier: Box 23 Date: June 23, 1968 Date: August 20, 1968

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan with Resume Raymond P. Sloan, Dec 8, 1969, Dec 8, 1969

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Dec 8, 1969

Letter to Michael from Raymond P. Sloan, Dec 22, 1969, Dec 22, 1969

Identifier: Box 23

Date: Dec 22, 1969

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, April 13, 1970, April 13, 1970

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** April 13, 1970

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, August 21, 1970, August 21, 1970

Identifier: Box 23

Date: August 21, 1970

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, Oct 22, 1971, Oct 22, 1971

Identifier: Box 23 Date: Oct 22, 1971

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, Sept. 15, 1972, Sept. 15, 1972

**Identifier:** Box 23 **Date:** Sept. 15, 1972

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, March 1, 1973, March 1, 1973

Identifier: Box 23 Date: March 1, 1973

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Raymond P. Sloan, August 12, 1974, August 12, 1974

Identifier: Box 23

Date: August 12, 1974

Invitation to the Dedication of the Dr. Louis T. Wright Surgical Wing in the Harlem Hospital Center Auditorium, Oct 30, 1969, Oct 30, 1969

Identifier: Box 23
Date: Oct 30, 1969

Letter to Corinne Cooke Wright from Theodore Berlaud, Jan 5, 1968, Berlaud Family,, Jan 5, 1968,

Identifier: Box 23

Date: Jan 5, 1968,

Physical Description:
genreform: photograph

Return to Table of Contents

### VIII. Oversized Photograph, undated.

Physical Description:

Box 26: Folder 6.

Louis T. Wright with unidentified men, Louis T. Wright, front row, second in on left side, undated,

**Identifier:** Box 26 **Physical Description:** genreform: photograph

### **Controlled Access Headings**

- African American Newspapers -- New York (State) -- New York
- African American physicians--Massachusetts--Boston
- African Americans--Segregation
- Aureomycin
- Blacks -- Segregation
- Blacks -- Segregation
- Blacks in medicine
- Clark University (Atlanta, Ga.)
- Clippings.
- Harlem Hospital (New York, N.Y.)
- Harvard Medical School -- Students.
- Lymphogranuloma venereum
- National Association for the Advancement of Colored People
- Photoprints.
- Racism in medicine
- Segregation -- United States
- Surgeons.
- Surgery.
- Wright, Corinne Cooke

### **Return to Table of Contents**